Port of Ridgefield
Regular Meeting Minutes
August 25, 2010




Present:	Scott Hughes		Joe Melroy		Brent Grening	
		Jeanette Ludka	Bill Eling		Wonder Baldwin	
		Michael Williams	Marie Stephenson	Lee Wells		
John Barbieri		Scott Fraser		Steve Taylor
Randy Mueller	Rhidian Morgan	Mayor Onslow 
Tim Dawdy	


1. CALL TO ORDER:
Chair Scott Hughes called the Port of Ridgefield Commission meeting to order at the hour of 3:02 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Chair Hughes led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA AND MINUTES:
The minutes for the August 11 regular meeting will be reviewed at the next meeting when Commissioner Bruce Wiseman returns.

4. CORRESPONDENCE:
Comments on the following were made by Brent Grening:

Congressman Brian Baird Invitation: Brent received an invitation from Congressman Brian Baird inviting small businesses to attend a meeting regarding changes to the Affordable Care Act. The meeting will be held at Clark College on Thursday, September 9, 2010 from 4:00 – 5:00 p.m.

Regional Sewer Management Team Meeting: Brent stated that there will be a Regional Sewer Management Team meeting on Friday, August 27, 2010. He stated this meeting pertains to the regional staff.

Washington State Transportation Commission Meeting: Brent stated this meeting is to gather comments from the public on the draft 20-year Washington Transportation Plan. The meeting will be held from 9:00 a.m. – Noon on Thursday, September 9. 

Waterfront Access Project Invitation: Brent stated the Port is invited to attend a groundbreaking on Wednesday, September 8, 2010 from 4:00 – 6:00 p.m. Brent and Commissioner Joe Melroy will attend the event after the regular commission meeting.

Miller Nash Invitation: Brent stated the Port was invited to attend the Miller Nash 10-Year Celebration on September 21, 2010 from 5:00 – 8:00 p.m. Those that are interested should contact Wonder Baldwin to R.S.V.P. or mail the completed card attached to Miller Nash.

Senator Maria Cantwell Thank-You Letter:  Brent read a letter from Senator Cantwell’s office thanking him for representing the Port of Ridgefield at the Port of Tacoma Freight Mobility Press Conference last week.

Railroad Overpass Project Update:  Brent provided an update from Jacobs Engineering for the estimated cost of the design for the Railroad Overpass Project. The estimated amount is $16.8 million.

FYI – 98642:  Brent stated there were comments regarding the potential Millers Landing Project name change mentioned in the weekly e-mail newsletter from Kathy Winters.

5. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Marie Stephenson thanked the Port again for the generous Appreciation Award given to her at the Annual Commissioner’s Picnic event.
 

6. FINANCE REPORT: 
Cash Balance: Jeanette Ludka stated that the June LGIP rate decreased from .30% to .27% for the month of July. 

She distributed the January-July budget vs. Actual report to the commission and stated that expenses were very close to the budgeted amount at 52%.

Brent announced that the auditors will be here next week to conduct the Port’s 2008-2009 audit report. 

7. OLD BUSINESS:
Chair Hughes stated a few Ridgefield citizens requested delaying discussing the Miller’s Landing potential name change until after the October 8 commission meeting.

WPPA Transportation and Infrastructure Seminar: This seminar is scheduled on September 16 – 17 and will be held in Seattle. It was noted that Port staff are unable to attend.

WPPA Environmental Seminar: This seminar is scheduled on October 7 – 8 and will be held at the Alderbrook Resort on Hood Canal. Commissioner Hughes, Commissioner Wiseman and Brent Grening plan to attend.

PNWA 2010 Annual Meeting: This meeting is scheduled on October 13 – 15 at the Davenport Hotel and Tower in Spokane. This is also the week that our regular Port meeting is scheduled (Wednesday, October 13), this will be discussed at our upcoming meetings. It was noted that the Port staff are unable to attend.

WPPA 2010 Small Ports Seminar: The small ports seminar is scheduled on October 21 – 22 and will be held in Leavenworth.

8. NEW BUSINESS:
3-Port Meeting - Monday, September 13, 2010: Brent stated that the Port of Ridgefield will host the next 3-Port meeting. He has invited the Ports of Woodland and Douglas County to the meeting. He stated the Port of Douglas County will meet with he and Commissioner Wiseman prior to the 3-Port meeting. A tour of the site will start at 5:00 p.m. Brent reviewed the draft agenda and gathered discussion topics from the commission.

Surplus Property at 45th and Pioneer Street: Commissioner Melroy made a motion to surplus all of the homes and materials at the 45th Avenue property. Chair Scott Hughes seconded the motion. The motion was carried.

Brent stated that potential users of the new property have contacted the Port, he and Randy will make a recommendation to the commission when an analysis has been completed.

Commissioner Melroy mentioned other potential possibilities for the use of the property and suggested meeting with Jeff Smith.

Amendment to the Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor Improvements: - Randy stated that the additional properties that the Port has purchased need to be incorporated in the Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor Improvements. He noted the last update was done in 2008 and that this topic will be added to the September 22, 2010 meeting agenda.   

9. CALL FOR PUBLIC COMMENT:
Marie Stephenson inquired about building a potential museum to display Ridgefield history (mentioned years ago by the community) and asked if this was a future consideration to be included in the Miller’s Landing Project. She asked if there were specific building regulations pertaining to the project. Brent explained that the Comprehensive Scheme of Harbor Improvements has to be consistent with the Port’s vision regarding education. She asked the commission to consider this as a potential idea.

Mayor Onslow requested a copy of the cost estimates for the Railroad Overpass Project. 

Cells 3 & 4 Update: Steve Taylor provided a brief update on the process of the Cells 3 & 4 project. He stated that the environmental fabric is scheduled to be laid on August 27 for preparation to spread clean soil.  He added that the demolition process is scheduled for Monday, August 30.

10. ADJOURNMENT:
The meeting adjourned at 3:59 p.m. with no further business or public comments.

The next Commission meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 8, 2010 at 3:00 p. m. The meeting will be held at the Port of Ridgefield office in the downstairs conference room, located at 111 West Division Street in Ridgefield.





________________________________      		_______________________________
Joe Melroy						Scott Hughes










Respectfully submitted by
Wonder Baldwin
Administrative Assistant


2

